

LASA Boys Soccer Booster Meeting Agenda

February 9, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

Meeting location: Online via Zoom

Proper written notification of this meeting was provided to board members 7 days in advance and on the day of the meeting. The following board members were present: Nuria Zuragosa (President), John Bello (Vice President), Lizan Gilbert (Treasurer), Jennifer Rodgers (Secretary). Coach Gonzalez and several other members were present.

- I. Call to Order by Nuria at 7:00 p.m..
- II. Coach update
- III. Senior Night (March 9th)
 - a. Jennifer Reichers – senior night committee head
 - b. Announcer needed
- IV. Budget report
 - a. Donation Drive to date: \$6500 after fees (plus goalie supplies and website costs donated)
 - b. Chipotle- \$177
 - c. Spirit wear refund- \$350
- V. Program: Martha Taylor printing estimate \$650 for 40 pages, 16 of ad space.
- VI. Prioritization of Coach's Wish List / soccer program purchases
 - a. 3 more Varsity Uniform kits (priority asap)
 - b. 1 pop-up goal (priority this season)
 - c. Parkas (\$5000)
 - i. option to purchase all this season or next season OR purchase Varsity this season, JV next season
 - ii. Coach G, John Bello, Luis Garza inquiring about turn around time for this season
 - d. Video equipment (Damon Flowers looking into specific equipment and quote)
 - e. Goals (not a priority this season)
 - i. 1 goal needed but not necessary until next season
 - ii. 1 goal donated by Johannes' family
 - f. Senior night keepsake \$450
 - g. End of season Soccer Programs \$650
 - h. Bumper Stickers
- VII. School Cash Online Fundraiser
 - a. Addition of a custom donation amount field and/or adding a lower price point
 - b. Editing descriptive language for better clarity and friendliness
- VIII. Soccer Player centered fundraising event ideas to engage fundraising among peers and broaden efforts to outside the soccer community
 - a. Coach G looking into possibility
 - b. Create an incentive for players and/or their peers toward fundraising goal
- IX. Adjourn